
Subject RE: 2355 + dispatch to Aslali

From Sa iyyad

To 'Nandkishore Sharma'

Cc 'Ra jkumar Kundu'; 'Sushil Sahu'; 'Gautam Chandrakar'; 'Pradeep Tiwari'

Sent Friday, June 09, 2017 3:00 PM

Dear Sir,
We have arrange vehicle for Ahmedabad (Aslali CNF) through TCI XPS - LR No 217000136010, freight 
charges @15,500/- INR fix rate.

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

From: Nandkishore Sharma [mailto:nandkishore.sharma@vnrseeds.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Saiyyad

Cc: Rajkumar Kundu; Sushil Sahu; Gautam Chandrakar; Pradeep Tiwari

Subject: Fw: 2355 + dispatch to Aslali

Dear Saiyyad,

Please discuss the fix rate from XPS for this consignment and arrange to dispatch it today.

Regards,

Nandkishore Sharma

From: pradeep tiwari 

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 6:03 PM

To: 'NANDKISHORE SHARMA' 

Cc: 'Gautam Chandrakar' ; 'Sachin Kumar' ; 'Ashok Kumar Gupta' ; 'Nishith Parida' 

Subject: 2355 + dispatch to Aslali

Kindly dispatch 2355 plus (3kg)- 3000kg to Aslali through fastest available transport.

Regards,

Pradeep Tiwari,

VNR Seeds Pvt. Ltd.

RE: 2355 + dispatch to Aslali
Tuesday, January 02, 2018

10:18 AM
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Subject RE: 2245 plus seeds

From Saiyyad

To 'Ra jkumar Kundu'

Cc 'Ra jesh Pal'

Sent Tuesday, May 30, 2017 6:02 PM

Attachments

DCTP063

Dear Sir,
Dispatch By Deepak Roadways Direct lorry to Auto Nagar- Hyderabad C&F, Vehicle No. - CG08 U8659, 
LR-767, 

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

From: Rajkumar Kundu [mailto:rajkumar.kundu@vnrseeds.com] 

Sent: Monday, May 29, 2017 6:06 PM

To: Dispatch Deorjhal; Packing; Rajesh Pal

Subject: Fwd: 2245 plus seeds

Dear Rajesh/Guman/Saiyyad,
Please arrange to dispatch the same as a trail pack bulk or Pack immediately and give me details 
after dispatch .

Regards
RKK

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject: 2245 plus seeds

Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 13:17:14 +0530

From: Krishan Upadhyay <kc@vnrseeds.com>

To: Rajkumar Kundu <rajkumar.kundu@vnrseeds.com>

Sir we require the following seeds for our trials at our Hyderabadoffice :
2245 plus: 5kg
2233 : 3 kg
2111 : 3 kg
Supreme: 3 kg

Regards 

RE: 2245 plus seeds
Tuesday, January 02, 2018

10:18 AM
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Subject RE: Reg- Vehicle Arrangment- Mahasamund- Gunny bag(28-04-17)

From Sa iyyad

To 'Sushil Sahu'

Cc 'NANDKISHORE SHARMA'; Rajkumar Kundu; 'd dispatch'; 'Store Deorjhal'

Sent Friday, Apri l 28, 2017 12:55 PM

Dear Sushil,
As discussion had with you, We have Arrange Vehicle for Mahasamund @11,000 INR Fix rate through 
Andra Road Carriers , Vehicle No. CG04 E9847. Vehicle capacity 16 Mts.

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

From: Saiyyad [mailto:d.dispatch@vnrseeds.com] 

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 5:38 PM

To: 'Sushil Sahu'

Cc: 'NANDKISHORE SHARMA'; Rajkumar Kundu; 'd dispatch'; 'Store Deorjhal'

Subject: Reg- Vehicle Arrangment- Mahasamund- Gunny bag(28-04-17)

Dear Sushil,
Please arrange vehicle for mahasamund (CG), Gunny Bag- 10000 Pcs, Kindly 16Mts Load vehicle By 
tomorrow

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

RE: Reg- Vehicle Arrangment- Mahasamund- Gunny bag(28-04-17)
Tuesday, January 02, 2018

10:18 AM
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Subject Reg Vehicle Arranged For Patna C&F-(24-12-16)

From Saiyyad

To 'Nandkishore Sharma'

Cc Sushil Sahu; Rajkumar Kundu; 'dprashant.vnr@gmail.com'

Sent Saturday, December 24, 2016 11:10 AM

Dear NK Sir,
We have Arranged vehicle of 3MTs load for Patna C&F @16,000/- Rs. Fixed rate through TCI XPS (Docket 
No. 217000137012). (Veg pack Seed - Kashikanchan, VNR-999 (2.7mts) & other hyb/Op Seeds) 

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

Reg Vehicle Arranged For Patna C&F-(24-12-16)
Tuesday, January 02, 2018

10:18 AM
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Subject RE: Reg Vehicle Arrangment for Indore C&F (22-12-16)

From Saiyyad

To Sushil Sahu

Cc 'Nandkishore Sharma'; Rajkumar Kundu; Gautam Chandrakar; 'd dispatch'; 'dprashant.vnr@gmail.com'; L K Sahu

Sent Thursday, December 22, 2016 9:59 AM

Dear Sushil,
We have Arranged vehicle of 5MTs @16,000/Rs fixed rate through Dhanshree Metador Transport wide 
lorry no. MP09 GF-0653, (Driver-Kailash Yadav, Mob-9827249559).

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

From: Saiyyad [mailto:d.dispatch@vnrseeds.com] 

Sent:Wednesday, December 21, 2016 3:48 PM

To: Sushil Sahu

Cc: 'Nandkishore Sharma'; Rajkumar Kundu; Gautam Chandrakar; 'd dispatch'; 

'dprashant.vnr@gmail.com'; L K Sahu

Subject: Reg Vehicle Arrangment for Indore C&F (22-12-16)

Dear Sushil,
Kindly Arrange the Vehicle for Indore C&F, Veg Pack Seeds Approx 4MTs GWt. (345 Nos Approx).

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

RE: Reg Vehicle Arrangment for Indore C&F (22-12-16)
Tuesday, January 02, 2018

10:18 AM
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Subject Reg-Vehicle Arranged for Varanasi (10-12-16)

From Sa iyyad

To 'Sushil Sahu'

Cc 'Nandkishore Sharma'; 'Rajkumar Kundu'; 'd dispatch'; 'dprashant.vnr@gmail.com'

Sent Saturday, December 10, 2016 2:42 PM

Dear Sushil,
We have Arranged the Vehicle of 3.4Mts @16,000/- Fixed rate through TCI XPS (Docket no. 
217000138681) For Varanasi Branch. STN/832.

Thanks & Regards
Saiyyad

.

Reg-Vehicle Arranged for Varanasi (10-12-16)
Tuesday, January 02, 2018

10:18 AM
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